HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
January 13, 2004
1:35 P.M

TAPE HFC 04 - 1, Side A
TAPE HFC 04 - 1, Side B
TAPE HFC 04 - 2, Side A

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Harris called the House Finance Conmttee neeting
to order at 1:35 P. M

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative John Harris, Co-Chair
Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Vice-Chair
Representative M ke Chenaul t
Representative Eric Croft

Representati ve Hugh Fate
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representative M ke Hawker

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Bill Stoltze

VEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Representative Jim Holm Representative Mary Kapsner;
Representative Dan Ogg; Representative David GQGuttenberg;
Senator Gary Stevens; Cheryl Frasca, Director, D vision of
Managenent & Budget, Ofice of the Governor; Joan Brown,
Chi ef Budget Analyst, Ofice of Managenent and Budget

GENERAL SUBJECT(S) :

OVERVI EW OFFI CE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET
FYOS5 BUDGET

The follow ng overview was taken in |l og note format. Tapes
and handouts wll be on file wth the House Finance
Comm ttee through the 23rd Legislative Session, contact 465-
2156. After the 23rd Legislative Session they wll be
avai l abl e through the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

House Fi nance Committee 1 01/13/04 1:35 PM



LOG

SPEAKER

DI SCUSSI ON

TAPE HFC 04 — 1 SIDE A

000

Co-Chair Harris

Cal l ed the House Finance Conmttee
neeting to order at 1:35 P.M Co-Chair
Harris introduced nenbers present.

115

Co-Chair WIIlianms

Not ed the presence of Representative Jim
Hol m Representative Mary Kapsner
Representative Dan Ogg, Representative
David Guttenberg, and Senator Gary

St evens.

OVERVI EW OFFI CE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET
FY 05 BUDGET

300

CHERYL FRASCA,

DI RECTOR, DI VI SI ON
OF MANAGEMENT &
BUDGET, OFFI CE OF
THE GOVERNOR

Comrented on the budget provided by the
Governor. Ms. Frasca introduced Joan
Br own. She addressed the changes as
reconmmended by the Governor.
*Limt CBR draw to $400 million
*Spend less than FY 04 which nust cover
$145 mllion in increased costs by
Absorbing $34 million in enployer
costs
Covering $7 mllion in nerit step
i ncr eases
Covering $62 million in fornula
progr ams
Covering $42 mllion in increased debt

425

Co-Chair Harris

Asked about the “rule of engagenent” and
the Legi sl ature asking questions.

440

Ms. Frasca

Responded that she coul d address the
overall plan and let |egislators ask
gquestion either during or after the
presentati on.

509

Ms. Frasca

Provided i nformation on the overal
proposed Budget Plan which will:

*Control spendi ng

*Make governnent smaller, nore effective
*Stabili ze revenues over the short term
°l ncrease revenues over the long term

619

Ms. Frasca

The Adm ni stration’s approach includes:

*Pol i cy drives spendi ng deci sions

Ensure public value by Strategically
align resources with m ssion and
performance targets set, results neasured

638

Ms. Frasca

*Target administrative savings first;
cuts to direct services |ast

706

Co-Chair Harris

Asked if there had been a | ot of
adm ni strative savings found.

721

Ms. Frasca

Ref erenced the FYO5 General Fund Spendi ng
chart on Page 3 of the handout.

734

Ms. Frasca

She added that in terns of general

House Fi nance Committee

2 01/13/04 1:35 PM




overall general funding spending, the
current budget is less than the FY04
operating budget was. The departnents
were requested to target administrative
savings first instead of direct services.

844 Ms. Frasca

Conti nued her reference to Page 3 of the
handout speaking to the placehol ders.
When the revenue versus the spending is
conpared, the revenue is short. The

State is still $75 million dollars short.
| f the proposed revenue neasures are
approved, the State will be able to raise
an additional $78 nmillion dollars.

911 |Representative Croft

Asked how t he new revenues conpared.

928 Ms. Frasca

Stated that the new revenues woul d
require legislation and there would be
fees for inplenmenting the regulations &
authority for additional revenues to
bring in the $53 mllion dollars,
different fromthe $78 nillion dollars.

957 | Representative Croft

Asked about |ast year’s legislation. He
t hought that the bonding could create the
$140 million dollars.

1008 | Ms. Frasca

Replied that the bond proceeds woul d be
consi dered general funds. The proposed
is a sunmary of the general funds only.
The $40 million dollars would result from
AHFC purchasing the State asset in which
the State woul d receive about $40 million
dol l ars and woul d be corporate receipts.
Then it would nove to the “other fund”

col um.

1101 | Representative Croft

Asked about the Student |oan bondi ng and
if it would affect it.

1120 | Ms. Frasca

Responded that they are not general funds
and would be listed in the other chart.

1123 [ Vice Chair Meyer

Asked about the revenue based on the oi
price.

Ms. Frasca

Responded that it was based on $24.55
barrel price for FYO05.

1143 | Vice Chair Meyer

Asked about the production and what
happens when the price of oil goes down.

1202 | Ms. Frasca

Acknow edged that when the price goes
down $1 dollar, the State | ooses $65
mllion dollars. The State could reduce
the short fall by reducing spendi ng or
drawing nore fromthe Capital Budget
Reserve (CBR).

1214 | Representative

Questioned the $40 mllion dollars short

Hawker spending line would correspond with Line
2 under new revenues.
Ms. Frasca Replied that was correct. In FY04, the
House Fi nance Conmittee 3 01/13/04 1:35 PM




amount is $27.70. Departnent of Revenue
predi cts $24.65 dollars per barrel for
FY05.

1325

Co-Chair WIIlianms

Asked how t hose nunbers had been
det er m ned.

1338

Ms. Frasca

Stated that the Departnent of Revenue
determ nes those proposals not Ofice of
Managenment and Budget (OVB). They are
based upon analysis fromthe previous
fiscal year.

1405

Co-Chair WIIlianms

Understood that in the FY0O4 budget, it
was projected $27 per barrel.

1423

Ms. Frasca

Clarified that was the updated nunber
from| ast Decenber

1431

Co-Chair WIIlians

Thought that was what the FY0O4 budget had
been built upon.

Ms. Frasca

Reiterated that $24.28 is today’ s project
anmount .

1460

Co-Chair WIIlians

I nquired the rational for determ nation

of these nunbers.

1512

Ms. Frasca

Responded that the Departnent goes
through a long process to determne the
prices and evaluating the world price of
oi | .

1531

Co-Chair WIIlianms

Requested to find out the “rational” used
to deternm ne these prices.

1546

Co-Chair Harris

Added that the Departnent woul d be
testifying regarding the price
det erm nati ons.

1609

Vice Chair Meyer

Commented that the Iraq situation wll

i nfluence the supply prices. He agreed
that the Departnent should provide the
Comm ttee the updated infornation.

1638

Co-Chair Harris

Thought that the nunbers suggested are
reasonable and that if the price averages
higher, it will be better for the State
of Al aska.

1715

Ms. Frasca

Conpared FY04 to FY05, referencing Page 3
of the handout. She noted that the State
woul d be down 402 positions.

1810

Co-Chair Harris

Asked if those positions had been fill ed.

1819

Ms. Frasca

Comment ed that 60% were vacant positions.

1833

Ms. Frasca

Some of those positions could nove into
an al ready existing position and woul d
not warrant a “pink” slip.

1902

Ms. Frasca

Comment ed on adm ni strative savings.
*Consol i dat e Human Resources in

Adm ni stration

*Enterprise-wide |IT standards,
coor di nati on

*Consol i date adm ni strati ve functions
wi t hin departnents

House Fi nance Committee

4 01/13/04 1:35 PM




2056 | Representati ve Joul e | Asked about the suppl enental proposal and
if it was for FY04 or FYO5.

2115 | Ms. Frasca Responded that it is for FY0O5. She added
that the nunber for FY04 for $15 million
dol | ar pl acehol der.

2145 | Representative Questioned the $31 mllion dollar

Hawker difference in other state funds on the
fiscal sumuary rel eased on Decenber 15,
2003.

2240 | Ms. Frasca Stated that the OVB anal ysts work with
those from Legi sl ati ve Finance Division
they found category differences. She
offered to provide that information to
Committee nmenbers. There is a January 9"
updated fiscal sumary.

2324 | Representative Stressed that there had been a change in

Hawker total spending between the two.

2337 | JOAN BROWN, CHI EF Stated that it related to the Pernmanent
BUDGET ANALYST, Fund adjustnent. She offered to
OFFI CE OF MANAGEMENT |investigate that information.

AND BUDGET

2410 | Ms. Frasca Continued |isting the admnistrative
savi ngs:

*Reduce | ayers of m d-managenent
*El i m nate funded, but vacant positions

2540 | Representati ve | nqui red where the funds in |ast year’s
Hawker budget had been pl aced.

2558 | Ms. Frasca Sonme of the funding was only partially
funded. O herw se, the departnents could
use those funds for step or PERS
i ncreases. They are not allowed to use
t hat noney for sonething outside that
appropriation or BRU.

2651 | Representative Asked if nost of those positions were now

Hawker out of the budget.

2700 | Ms. Frasca Stated that this is the type of “house
keepi ng” used by the Governor.

2719 | Ms. Frasca Listed the | ast adm nistrative proposed
savi ngs:

*Maxi m ze charges to grants to cover
adm ni strative costs

2739 | Ms. Frasca Ref erenced the M ssions and Measures.
*Strategic framework for each departnent:
—M ssi on
—Desired end results
—Strategies to achieve end result
—Performance targets
—Measure of success in achieving target

2835 | Co-Chair Harris Inquired if OVMB had all the m ssions and

proj ected neasures for each departnent.
He noted that the |legislature is

House Fi nance Committee

5 01/13/04 1:35 PM




“m ssing” sonme of those.

2853

Ms. Frasca

Replied that they were all conplete. She
offered to followup on that information.

2915

&

Frasca

Acknow edged the val ue of the process for
state services.

2935

Ms. Frasca

Spoke to the M ssions & Measures:
*Ensures public val ue

*Strategically aligns resources wth
m ssi on

*Sets targets and neasure results
*Reports accountability to Legislature,
citizens

*@ves managers information by which
program performance can i nprove

3017

Ms. Frasca

Not ed that sone departnents have
requested nore broad appropriation
authority. As resources get tighter, it
is inmportant to question the “results”
achieved for the dollars appropri at ed.
“Checks & Bal ances” for flexibility.

3133

Ms. Frasca

New in this year’s budget is the
“prioritizing”, which is a work in
pr ogr ess.

3212

Co-Chair Harris

Asked what the prioritizing would be
based upon. He asked if it would be the
val ue of the service to the public.

3223

Ms. Frasca

Each departnent determ ned that
individually. Next time, there will be a
nore integrative process framework

addr essi ng that concern.

3257

Ms. Frasca

Ref erenced the chart provided in the
handout on Page 5 — Spending Per Capita
in FYO5 by category.

3400

Co-Chair Harris

Pointed out that the | argest single
expenditure for the public in the State
is the Permanent Fund divi dends and

i nflati on proofing.

3428

Ms. Frasca

Replied it was.

3437

Representative Croft

Ref erenced the chart regarding the

Uni versity spending. D scussion between
Representative Croft and Ms. Frasca

foll owed regardi ng that concern. He
stressed that the information was

m sl eadi ng.

3548

Representati ve
Hawker

Stressed that these are general funds
“plus” the other funds category in the
budget. He thought that was inportant
for the University to realize. A
revenue generated by the University is
included in the “other” category. He

t hought that was a “distortion”. He asked
t he general fund per capita nunber.

House Fi nance Committee

6 01/13/04 1:35 PM




3743

Ms. Frasca

Responded that is all “public spending”
and that it is part of the appropriation
bill. She referenced 1975 conpari son.

3851

Representati ve
Hawker

Asked if the Governor was stil

interested in pursuing HB 325 to transfer
sone of those categories back to genera

f unds.

3941

Ms. Frasca

There wll be legislation. She noted

that there are other areas where the

proposed budget is nmaking “interest”

i nvestnments: Departnent of Public Safety

*20 troopers, 5 court service officers
Located primarily in rural Al aska

4007

Representative Croft

Comment ed on that budget and the 20 new
troopers. He questioned that nunber.

4028

Ms. Frasca

Stressed that there would be 20 nore/ new
troopers funded in the budget.

4041

Co-Chair WIIlians

Commented on the 5 court service officers
— replacing the State troopers in the
rural conmunities with the court service
of ficers.

4119

Ms. Frasca

There are five troopers currently serving
as court service officers. That wll
“free-up’” sone noney.

4138

Co-Chair WIIlians

Asked if they would need sane | evel of
training as a state trooper.

Ms. Frasca

Did not know. She stated that the
Department would follow up on that
i nf ormati on.

4229

Ms. Frasca

Described on the role of the state
troopers. There will be federal funds to
help with the Village Public Safety
Oficers (VPSO .

4305

Representative Joul e

Commented that State troopers in rural

Al aska will cost nore than they will in
urban Al aska. He stated that there could
be 3 VPSO officers per 1 State trooper
based on salary. He asked if the
troopers would be going to the places

t hat where the VPSO s were | ast year.

4431

Representative Croft

Asked if the proposed budget had restored
t he VPSO positions that had been cut | ast
year.

4435

Ms. Frasca

Recal l ed that two of the areas conti nue
to fund the VPSO s and that one did not.
She offered to followup on the status of
the VPSO s reduced in the current fiscal
year budget.

4449

REPRESENTATI VE DAN
OGG

Interjected that Kodiak |ost six VPSO s

| ast year. The |ocal comunity picked up
grants from ot her sources to conti nue
fundi ng those positions. The community

House Fi nance Committee

7 01/13/04 1:35 PM




wants those officers, which was clear to
the Departnent. |[If the VPSO positions
are not being funded, he asked the
reasoni ng behi nd that deci sion.

4539 | Ms. Frasca

Responded that Comm ssi oner Tandeske,
Department of Public Safety, would be the
best person to speak to the Committee
regardi ng these concerns.

4603 | REPRESENTATI VE MARY
KAPSNER

Commented on the Public Safety

Subcommi ttee di scussions and the | osses
to the troopers and VPSO s. She hoped
that with an increase in troopers, a
significant portion would go back to the
vill age safety concerns.

She asked about village public health and
the possible loss to public health

nur ses.

TAPE HFC 04 - 1, Side B

4641 | Ms. Frasca

Stated that the Departnent of Health &
Soci al Services has been aggressive

wor king with other rural agencies for

ot her ways to finance public health.
Comm ssioner Gl bert of the Departnent
shoul d come to the Commttee to address
the Departnent’s intent with the rura
organi zati ons and the | evel of services.

4528 | Representative Joul e

Asked what woul d happen when Senat or
Stevens was no | onger Chairman of the
Appropriations Committee.

4438 | Ms. Frasca

The Comm ssioner is working on
“earmarked” projects. He is working on
exi sting finance structures & federal
prograns that allow the State to | everage
noney.

4409 | Representative Joul e

Asked if it would be rolled into the
f ederal base.

4351 | Ms. Frasca

Correct.

Ms. Frasca

Not ed the addition of six crimnal
prosecutors in the Departnent of Law.
There will be 14 social workers and 7
associ ate soci al workers.

4247 | Ms. Frasca

Conti nued, commenting on the Investnent
i n Education funding |evel:
*K-12
—Fund as provi ded by | aw

K- 12 foundation program

School debt

Pupi | transportation
*Uni versity

5% ($10.6 mllion) for Regent

Priorities

4133 | Vice Chair Meyer

Commented on the “No Child Left Behi nd”

House Fi nance Committee

8 01/13/04 1:35 PM




i ssue. He asked if any additional funds
had been suggested to help the | ocal
school districts.

4058

Ms. Frasca

There is not additional noney to the
formula in the proposed budget. The
amount of the decrease was $7.8 nmillion
dollars to the foundation fornula.

4030

Representative Croft

Asked i f there had been an increase
requi red of the |ocal contribution.

3949

Ms. Frasca

Stated that there was not. Anchorage
pays 3.5 mls.

3919

Representati ve Croft

Comment ed on adequate fundi ng and the

i npact on the |ocal school districts.

The Anchorage School District has had to
make substantial cuts, with layoffs. The
Adm nistration indicating that they are
adequately funding education is a

f undanent al probl em

3834

Ms. Frasca

Clarified that she did not use the words
“fully” or *“adequately” funding for
education. Education could never be
fully funded. It is funded at the | evel
prescribed by State law. The retirenent
system has added to the burden of the
school districts. The Departnment has had
to make priorities. She encour aged

di scussion wth Comm ssioner Sanpson from
Department of Education & Early

Devel opnment regarding “no child left

behi nd”.

3719

Representati ve Croft

Enphasi zed what woul d be a hi gher
priority than educati on.

3648

Ms. Frasca

Replied not nuch. The CGovernor’s
commtnent was to provide the University
wth a 5% increase to the degree that he
could. That was not guaranteed. There
was a 5% equivalent in the Capital budget
and will be nade available to the
regions. The Adm nistration has gone
through a “top down review of the
departnments that will be on going. The
Adm ni stration has not had that sane
opportunity with the University system

3538

Representative Croft

Comment ed on usual capital requests.

3522

Ms. Frasca

Currently, there is an expectation that
the University will conme to the
| egi sl ative process to allocate funds.

3510

Representative Croft

Clarified that was a Governor’s
commi t ment and not a guar ant eed
conmi t nent .

3454

Ms. Frasca

Reiterated that this will be a difficult
determ nation and that it cannot be

House

Fi nance Commi tt ee

9 01/13/04 1:35 PM




guar ant eed

3434

Co-Chair Harris

Asked the last tine was when the per
student amount was researched to
determ ne statew de accurate. He
remenbered the cost differential study
done a coupl e years ago

Ms. Frasca

Did not know. She offered to check with
t he Departnent.

3334

Co-Chair Harris

Commented that it is inportant to know
that nunmber with facts and know edge of
t he real nunbers.

3310

Representati ve Joul e

Ref erenced t he ot her post secondary
institutions other than University of
Al aska. He asked if there would be an
i ncrease for those pl aces.

3234

Ms. Frasca

Did not believe that they are schedul ed
for an increase.

3217

Representati ve Joul e

Enphasi zed that there are a host of other
post secondary institutions that play an
equally inmportant roll in getting

Al askans trained and putting themto
work. It is an issue of parity.

3151

Ms. Frasca

Responded that was correct. There have
been increased dollars in capital budget
for mai ntenance of the facilities. There
have al so been federal funds for those

pr ogr ans.

3056

Representati ve Joul e

Commented that tinme spent on the
paperwork for federal funds takes
addi ti onal manpower. He encouraged t hat
if the funds are being allocated for the
University, the Adm nistration should
consi der making funds avail able to the
ot her institutions.

3009

Co-Chair WIIlianms

Commented on the pupil transportation
concerns.

2950

Ms. Frasca

Commented that |ast |egislative session,
there was grant approval for additional
$500. 0 thousand for concerns. Little
concern has been voi ced regardi ng pupi
transportation. She offered to check

wi th Eddy Jeans regardi ng how t he school
districts were doing.

2850

Co-Chair WIIliams

Asked about the exit exam and the costs
associ ated wi th nanagenent of that.

Ms. Frasca

Under stood that there was one contract to
manage that for $1.5 million dollars for
the entire state.

2835

Representati ve
Stoltze

Comrented that his school district is
adapting to the fiscal constraints of the
budget in creative ways.

2759

Ms. Frasca

Spoke to the Investnment in Resource

House

Fi nance Commi tt ee

10 01/13/04 1:35 PM




Devel opnent :

Nat ural Resources

—QO | & Gas Division new positions
Al aska Peninsula oil and gas |ease
Gas pi peline
NPR- A

—Coast al Managenent “Permt Portal”

2710

Co-Chair Harris

Asked if it was fair to assune that the
Governor supported the Senate’'s $2
mllion dollar request for the pipeline
authority.

2646

Ms. Frasca

Stated that the Adm nistration had asked
the Authority to provide a work plan. It
has not yet been received.

2621

Representati ve Fate

Ref erenced the NPR-A inpact litigation.
He asked about the revenue that the State
“m ght” derive and | ease sale costs.

2559

Ms. Frasca

At this point, there is no revenue
projected. She offered to ask the
Departnent regardi ng that concern

2538

Co-Chair Harris

Comment ed on the severance tax credits on
the new wells. He asked if there was any
new noney projected fromthat in the

pr oposed budget .

2517

Ms. Frasca

Did not believe that there were any of
those funds in the budget because of
timng i ssues. The Departnent of Natural
Resources budget has two positions in it
associated with that.

2442

Ms. Frasca

Addressed the Capital Budget:
*$1.4 billion in all funds
$124 million higher than FY 04
$1.3 nmillion Federal funds
*$216 mllion FF for Juneau Access
*$mllion for Gavina |Island
Cr ossi ng

2400

Co-Chair Harris

Asked if federal funds are provided for
t he Juneau access, what would the
timeline be.

2341

Ms. Frasca

Expl ai ned t hat
out.

it would be a few years

2327

Representati ve Croft

Corrected the amount provided referenced
by Ms. Frasca. She corrected that it
woul d be $1.3 million higher. The State
portion would be $100 million general
fund doll ars.

2254

Ms. Frasca

Responded t hat
dol | ars.

it would be $40 mlling

2140

Representati ve Croft

Asked the “pure” general funds. He asked
if the $40 mIlion would cone from
selling buildings to Al aska Housi ng

Fi nance Corporation (AHFO) .

House

Fi nance Commi tt ee

11 01/13/04 1:35 PM




2129

Ms. Frasca

Ofered to provide that informtion.

2120

Representative Croft

Asked where the $60 mllion dollars woul d
cone from

2117

Ms. Frasca

D vi dends, student | oan program which
wi |l cover capital and principal on the
debt. In response to Representative
Croft’ query, she noted that the

Adm nistration is still sorting the

i nformati on out regarding the

per cent ages.

2102

Ms. Frasca

Referenced a slide was not included in
t he handout addressing the Capital

| nvest nent proposed Capital budget by
cat egory.

2029

Representati ve Croft

Asked what the discretionary capital
budget was bei ng spent on.

2013

Ms. Frasca

O fered to provide that report. She
noted that there was a “priority setting
process” to identify what to spend it on.

1959

Co-Chair WIIlians

Asked how the priorities of the capital
budget had been establi shed.

1942

Ms. Frasca

Transportation; limt of dollars for
deferred nai ntenance needs were al so
addressed. She reinforced that there are
not a “lot of dollars to spread around”.

1900

Co-Chair WIIlians

Asked about the Juneau Access Road nopney-
$129 million dollars.

1852

Ms. Frasca

The figures were based on what the
Department of Transportation & Public
Facilities | earned from Congressman
Young’s Conmittee. She offered to
provi de the bases for that anount.

1818

Co-Chair WIIlianms

Comment ed that many anounts have been
proposed for these projects. He voiced
his concerns regarding the priorities as
determ ned by the Congressional

del egati on.

1706

Ms. Frasca

Stated that she would confer with the
Governor regarding the priority rankings.

1630

Co-Chair WIIlians

Agreed the conversation needs to happen
in the Admi nistration and within the

| ocal scene. He spoke to the Juneau
Access controversy. He comrented on the
political “fight” within in Juneau
regardi ng the concern. The peopl e have
voted it on; Ketchikan has voted in
favor. He did not think that anount
request ed woul d be sufficient.

1528

Ms. Frasca

Acknow edged that those considerations
wi |l be considered.

1500

Representati ve Fate

Asked if the Capital would be affected by
the matching that the State may have to

House Fi nance Committee

12 01/13/04 1:35 PM




provi de.

1431

Ms. Frasca

Stated it woul d not.

1419

Co-Chair Harris

Asked what wi |l happen if the bond issue
does not materialize.

1353

Ms. Frasca

Responded what was the |egislative back-
up pl an.

1341

Ms. Frasca

It has not been considered with those
t houghts. There woul d be a
reprioritization with making nore
reductions in the process.

1325

Co-Chair Harris

Askeq i f there was anot her revenue source
consi der ati on.

1223

Ms. Frasca

Stated that there are other
consi derations that are being discussed
but the Adm nistration is not yet ready
to provide that information
Ref erenced the Capital Budget handout:
*Lever age state dol l ars wth bond
pr oceeds:

Al aska Student Loan Corporation

AHFC

1048

Ms. Frasca

*Way for ASLC to repay state for initial
i nvest nment
*Mul ti-year plan
$75 million in year one
$100 million in year two
$85 million in year three
*No i npact to student | oan prograns
*Future | oan repaynents pay debt
No draw on state’ s general treasury

1007

Representati ve Croft

Questioned the AHFC bond proposals for
anot her $25 & $40 nmillion doll ars.

946

Ms. Frasca

General oligation debt authority. She
addressed the current cost of debt.
*Road, highway, ferry, airport projects
$977 mllion in Federal funds
*Water, sewer, solid waste projects
$79 mllion for VSWprojects
State’s share financed by AHFC bonds

922

Ms. Frasca

The future debt service will be paid from
AHFC up to 15-20 years. Currently, the
cost of debt is about $50 nillion

dol | ars.

849

Representative Croft

The State will be paying $2 nmillion per
year in debt service. He asked why that
was a “good idea”.

825

Ms. Frasca

Responded that it was a nmatter of

| everaging State dollars, know ng that
there will be savings. The State wll
realize a savings of $30 million dollars.
Current revenue is not sufficient to
cover the State’'s cost needs.

House Fi nance Committee

13 01/13/04 1:35 PM




733

Representati ve Croft

Questioned if that was a good idea. He
asked why the Admi nistration did not
choose to use a General bligation (GO
bond run through AHFC rather than a vote
of the peopl e.

707

Ms. Frasca

The Governor’s office does not believe
that it could get a piece of legislation
passed for a bill that is that narrow in
scope.

552

Ms. Frasca

Comment ed on options avail abl e such as
selling State land. This will depend on
the nature of the deals. Discussion
foll owed with Representative Croft
regardi ng possibilities of reducing
paynents in the future.

425

Ms. Frasca

Adm tted that she did not know the
specifics and asked that the Commttee
wait until there were proposals
submtted. Discussion followed on the
At wood Bui | di ng.

356

Ms. Frasca

Added that regarding the inclusion of the
“other $40 mllion dollars”. The
Governor is working on other ideas for
provi di ng the anmount needed. She
identified a “transi ent acconmodati on
tax” could generate $32 nmillion dollars.

242

Ms. Frasca

The Adm nistration is continuing to work
on other ideas. She |listed the proposed
$1 dol | ar per pack tobacco tax; cruise
ship ganmbling tax; pull-tabs revised
proposal ; & shore side guided activity

t ax.

126

Co-Chair WIIlians

Ref erenced “crui se ship ganbling tax” and
referenced his legislation introduced
five years ago addressing that issue. He
understood that the cruise ships cannot
ganble within State waters, 3 mles

of f shore.

22

Ms. Frasca

The shi ps cannot ganble within 3 mles of
t he port.

TAPE HFC 04 - 2, Side A

019

Co-Chair WIIliams

Asserted that there should be ganbling in
the State to help with the current budget
shortfall. Ms. Frasca clarified that the
ganbling referenced on the chart is
currently taking place and is not new
ganbl i ng.

110

Vi ce Chair Meyer

Asked about the tobacco tax and whet her
the State woul d continue at current
funding | evels for nonprofits for tobacco
prograns, at 20% of the tobacco

settl enent.

House Fi nance Committee

14 01/13/04 1:35 PM




148

Ms. Frasca

Responded [t he tobacco settlenent] is
different than the tax and that
Department of Health & Social Services
has targeted about $500 thousand to
community health grants that can be used
for tobacco cessation education efforts
in the rural areas.

218

Vice Chair Meyer

Expressed his desire to raise that anount
if the tobacco tax passes.

246

Representative Croft

Questioned if the “transient
acconmodati on” statew de bed tax nmade to
a cruise ship would al ready be a bed tax.
Ms. Frasca responded it would and that it
is set at 5% of whatever is charged on
that route. Representative Croft asked
if the cruise portion would be a per day
anmount .

332

Ms. Frasca

Reiterated that it would be a $5 per day
per head t ax.

414

Representati ve Croft

Asked if a dollar addition to the

exi sting tax woul d make Al aska’ s tax on
tobacco the highest in the nation. M.
Frasca expl ained that New Jersey is the
hi ghest at $2.05 dollars per pack; the
proposed tax would bring Alaska’s tax to
$2.00 per pack. Representative Croft
asked Ms. Frasca about cruise ship
ganbl i ng and pul | -t abs.

428

Ms. Frasca

Expl ained that the pull-tab tax woul d
increase from3%to 6% the ideal net,
from78%to 77%

457

Representati ve Croft

Conti nued questioning Ms. Frasca on
Unrestricted G- Revenues, specifically
aski ng about shore-side guided tour
activities. M. Frasca responded that it
woul d be a proposed 5%tax on, for
exanpl e, guided kayak or fly-in fishing
trips.

529

Co-Chair WIIlians

| nqui red about taxes affecting the cruise
ship industry, how they relate to the | aw
Congressman Young passed, and what ki nds
of services the cruise lines wll receive
in return.

606

Ms. Frasca

Responded that the State treasury, |oca
citizens’ property and sal es taxes
contribute far nore to the infrastructure
of the ports and harbors and parks and
roads, which benefit cruise ship
passengers than the revenue expected from
taxing that industry.

647

Co-Chair WIIlianms

Requested that Ms. Frasca to get back to
the Conmttee regarding a bill which

House Fi nance Committee

15 01/13/04 1:35 PM




relates to the industry tax.

712 | Representative Joule

Asked t he breakdown in the bed tax

bet ween revenues generated fromvisitors
comng into the State versus Al askan’s
traveling around the State. M. Frasca
did not know if those figures exist but
t hat she woul d ask.

1051 [ Co-Chair WIIians

Expressed agreenent over the innovative
proposed nmanagenent of State noney in the
capi tal budget.

1159 [ Co-Chair Harris

asked why the budget does not reflect on-
goi ng | abor negotiations and i ncreased
costs. He asked if a budget anendnent
woul d be added | ater. Ms. Frasca stated
that i ncreased costs were included and
that the departnents are maki ng ot her
reductions to cover those.

1256 [ Co-Chair Harris

Thanked Ms. Frasca for the presentation.

1418 | ADJOURNMENT

The neeting was adjourned at 3:25 P. M

House Fi nance Committee

16 01/13/04 1:35 PM




